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MUNISIPALITEIT MUNICIPALITY  

VAN OF  

PRINS ALBERT PRINCE ALBERT  
   
Rig alle korrespondensie aan: Address all correspondence to:  
DIE MUNISIPALE BESTUURDER THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER  
Privaatsak X53, Prins Albert, 6930 Private Bag X53, Prince Albert, 6930  
E-Pos / E-Mail adminklerk@pamun.gov,za Tel:  023-541 1036, Fax: 023-541 1321  

   
Ashley America  

Manager: Infrastructure Services  
Prince Albert Municipality  

Tel: (023) 541 1036 
ashley@pamun.gov.za  

  

05 March 2021  
  

ATTENTION: ALL BIDDERS  
  

TENDER No: 26/2021: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PREPAID WATER METERS AND SPARE 

PARTS FOR A PERIOD OF 3 YEARS FOR THE PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY, PRINCE 

ALBERT 

 

ADDENDUM No. 3:  DOCUMENT CORRECTIONS AND RESPONSE TO QUERIES  

  

No  Description  

1.  Queries raised after Tender advertised  

1.1  Query: Item 1: Must the standard meter supplied be fitted with a Consumer Control Valve? 

Response:  All meters supplied must be fitted standard with a flow regulating device. 

1.2  Query: Item 3: The Pricing Schedule indicates an STS Control Box but is not defined in the 
written specifications. 

Response: The item refers to the supply of a STS Control Box which can be retrofitted to 
existing/supplied water meter provided it is compatible for the purpose of collecting 
consumption and other data. 

1.3 Query: Item 4&5: Clarity is requested on these items. 

Response: Item 4 are 3m Scotchlock uy2 Wire Connectors. 
Item 5: Spare parts for conversion of conventional mechanical flow meter connections. 
 

 

1.3 Query: Item 6: Clarity is requested on this item. 

Response: The item refers to the supply of the battery pack only to be kept as a spare 
part stock item as replacement following the initial warranty expiry. 
 

  

 



THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN UPLOADED ON THE MUNICIPALITIES WEBSITE UNDER?????. PLEASE 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE BELOW AND ATTACH TO PRICING SCHEDULE  

  
SIGNED: ….…………………………………..   DATE: ……….....………  

      

Returnable Documents    Returnable Schedules  

Tender No.: 26/2021   Addendum 3: 05 Mar. 21 

  

 


